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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 

To: Hyma Vedula 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Destruction of Confidential DN 11953-03 in Docket 030869-TL 

P e r  th is  e-moil. Confidentiol DN 11953-03 in Docket 030869-JL will be destroyed. 

Thank you. 
Blmgiierite P?. ffirPem 
Pictorbs Cerhnician 
Sloriba $Jublir gerbirr  Conimiesion 
@[fir? of Comniiasion Q l F l k  
25-10 Sl~t i in i~rb  &k Boulebsrb 
'lLollahassee, jflortbo 32389-0850 
8 5 0 4  13 -082-1 

Tuesday, August 23, 201 1 11 :13 AM 

Lynn Deamer; Clarence Prestwood; Dale Mailhot 

From: Hyma Vedula 
Sent: Tuesday, August 23,2011 1 1 : l l  AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Lynn Deamer; Clarence Prestwood; Dale Mailhot 
Subject RE: Destruction of Confidential DN 11953-03 in Docket 030869-TL 

Marguerite, 

Please destroy the document. 

Thank you 

Hwmavatki Ted& 
-I 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Professional Accountant 
Bureau of Auditing 
HvedulaCOaDsc state f l  us 
Tel (850) 413-6477 
Fax (850) 413-6478 

Please Note Florida has a vety broad public records law. Most written communications to or from 
state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon COM _- 
request. Your e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure. M A  c_ 

- I ~- - -_, 
From: Marguerite McLean GcL_, 
-- _ -̂ 

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 9:13 AM 
To: Hyma Vedula 
Cc: Lynn Deamer; Clarence Prestwood; Dale Mailhot 
Subject: Destruction of Confidential DN 11953-03 in Docket 030869-TL 

RAD- 
ssc -  
ADM _- 
O X  

Hymo. CLK m 
Confidentiol DN 11953-03 in Docket 030869-TL hos met I t s  5-yeor re tent ion 

schedule P e r  Bob Freemon's e-moil t o  Koy Flynn ond Denise Vandiver. doted 10/5/05. 

Please confirm destruction o f  th is confidentiol document o r  odvise o f  ony f u r t h e r  

oction needed 

81231201 1 FPSC-COHMISSIOH CL f i '  

th is document is  t o  be destroyed DOCU M E  Y 7 '4 1- I' P F rl - !' A1 I 
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